Re: CHANGE AGAIN Fwd: Re: new res--vc--tanisha wimber 8/16/2023 2 bedroom (URGENT)

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 03/05/2023 07:32

Hello,

RESCHEDULE - ck-in 8/16 check out 08/20

Magic World club

Vista Cay, Orlando

Conf 9956

Tanisha Wimber

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada(@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 9:36:22 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: CHANGE AGAIN Fwd: Re: new res--vc--tanisha wimber 8/16/2023 2 bedroom (URGENT)

Sorry Ellie,

It should be 8/16 for 4 nights

Michele

On 30/04/2023 19:26, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> The maximum number of nights we can do with Vista Cay is four. Please
> advise.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

\%

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

\"%

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, April 28,2023 11:29:27 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: CHANGE AGAIN Fwd: Re: new res—-vc-tanisha wimber 8/17/2023 2
> bedroom (URGENT)


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>
> Ellie,
>

> Just spoke with this client and she now wants 8/16 for 5 nights.

>

> Please change and let me know so we can advise the client.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

>0n 24/04/2023 10:30, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:

>> please change the reservation to 4 nights checking in on 8-17 to
> 8-21

>>

>>thanks

>>

S Original Message -

>> Subject: Re: new res--vc—-tanisha wimber 8/17/2023 2 bedroom
>> Date: 24/04/2023 05:40

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>

>>

>> Hello,

>>

>> Conf 9956

>>

>>08/17to 08/20

>> Vista Cay @ 2 bedroom.

>>

>> Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>

\%

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>
>>
>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:39:26 AM

>>To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
> Berrada

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: new res--vc—-tanisha wimber 8/17/2023 2 bedroom

>>

>> Hello,

>>

>> Reservation booked.

>>

>

\%

Conf 9956 (2-Bedroom)

>>

>> Vista Cay

>>

>> Vista Cay - Orlando
>>

>

\Y

8/17/2023
>>

>> 8/20/2023
>>

>> 3

>>


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> 4

>>

>> Magic World Club
>>

>> Tanisha Wimber
>>

>> Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>

>

v

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
>> Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 12:23:42 PM

>>To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: new res--vc—-tanisha wimber 8/17/2023 2 bedroom

>>

>> please book room and tour

>>

>> thanks

>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com



http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

